TOUCH

Touch Unwired Kiosk
1000 Fort William Road Invoice : TUOD2IN10016
Thunder Bay ON Canada P7B 6B9
(807)768-6824 Tendered On: 23-Feb-2023 01:50 PM
Sales Person Jaspreel Kaur N
Tendered By. Jaspreel Kaur N
Tendered At Touch Unwired Kiosk
Bill To: Evangeline Meekis
Thunder Bay ON Canada
Product SKU Product Name B Tracking # Qty Your Price  Your Total
CESLSA000016 Galaxy A53 5G - 128 GB - Black 351690514991929 1 $549 99 $549 99
CACAMNOD01862 Blu Element - Galaxy A53 5G 2 in 1 Folio Case - Black 1 $31.99 $31.99
Sublotal. $581.98
Payment:
Mastercard $657 64 P HST. $75.66
e Total: $657.64
Entry Type: Chip
Change: $0.00
Contract Details:
Tracking # Contract #
351690514991929
Comments:

Discount: Sale Incentive

Thank you for shopping at Touch Unwired, we appreciate your business!
www touchunwired.com

Thank you for shopping at Touch Unwired, we appreciate your business!

www._touchunwired com
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Natasha Salatino-Mach

From: Eduard’s Greenery via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: February 12, 2023 11:46 AM

To: Natasha Salatino-Mach

Subject: Receipt from Eduard’s Greenery

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Eduard’s Greenery

Let Eduard's Greenery know how your
experience was

129.92

Custom Amount x 1 $116.00
Purchase Subtotal $116.00
GST (5%) $5.80
PST (7%) $8.12




Bill Maitin's Nursery
205 Court Streel
Thunder Bay, Onutarto

02/23/2023 11%06AH 12
000000#4367 HEDY

Tropic.Plant " $5.99
Tropic.Plant 1, $9.99

Misc. . $14.99
Misc. ', $28.99
Misc. 2 $14.99

SOIL/P. MOSS ;$5.99
Tropic.Plant 7, $22.99

MDSE ST $103.93
HST. 8% $8. 31
HST. 5% $5. 20
[TEMS !

credit C $117. 44 |

No Return or Exchange
on Sale or Christmas
Merchandise L




GTAPLFS Canaca
Stye # 37
Thunder 3¢y, ON F7B3I7
B0.') 343-25(6
Sale 00091 1 001 47653
0037 02/16/23 09: 44

1972323
1 INCIPIO DU Mi3 CLEA
6504500775(15 49,994
1 ONX GLASS FFD"270R T g
71810342871, 79 38
Subtotal 10. 40
HST 13.00% $90 38
Totﬂl_ 4 90 38
MasterCart o ns\sTION RECORD .
s rgrgx Rk eB 40 390'%8
Mastercard H Purchase
puthorization Humhe! 030 fL
0010017550 418493 66279035
02/16/23 09:44:33
01/027 APPROVED - THANK YCU
A0000000041010

Mastercard
0000008000
Thank you far stopring at STAPLES!
*t*s*****t****ut*utu**m***:******t***k*»xx
Share your Teelock for a chanze to
win a $1,000 5 ap'es ¢ift Card!

Text STALES3Y to 20200
R
Visit stanles.ca/survey/37

Std msg & data rates nay apply.

For contest rules or ccntact info

go to help.staples.ca.
$ ks pkokkkk Lk kR kbR R kR Ak

T TR I e S L ELE L L L R LR
any opened headonenes, earphones, and

earbuds cannot b returnec at any time
I I I LS 2 £ 5 5 5 e e ol TSRS RS R L B (TR

HST N0, 126152586
sk C/FDDIDER COFY **¥
FRFk R R KRR R R R
Join a live Syt ight virtual
event / 112 kshop today!
staples.ca/spotlight
-virtualavents/InStoreR
Fks KRR R K ) RORR Rk K Rk R
Learn more about Steples Studio Coworking

stucin.staples.ca
*t#x**********wt*=¥u**#**********k***k#v*x




STAPLES Canada
Store # 37
Thunder Bay, ON P7B377
(807) 343-2506
Sale 00095 5 005 94322
0037 02/21/23 09:73

1972323
1 ASUS X1502ZA 15.6

195553737241 799.9SH
1 ASUS X1502ZA 15.6

195553737241 799.9SH
Subtotal 1599, 98

HST 13.00% 208.00
Total $1807.98
MasterCard 1807.¢8

TRANSACTION RECORD

xkkkkkrkx£xx5409 $1807.¢98
Mastercard C Purchase
Authorization Number 097241
0010019070 94332 662790€9
02/21/23 09:23:23
01/027 APPROVED - THANK YOU
Mastercard A0000000041010

0000008000 EB0O

Thank you for shopping at STAPLES!
scksob kR kR koK kb ok kR K

Share your feedback for a chance to
win a $1,000 Staples Gift Card!

Text STAPLES37 to 20200
OR
Visit staples.ca/survey/37

Std msg & data rates may apply.

For contest rules or contact info

go to help.staples.ca.
sk fkR Rk R R kR

)kRFRRRRRRR R Rk Rk kR &
Any opened headphones, earphones, and

earbuds cannot be returned at any time.
kAR Rk Rk

HST No. 126152586

*%% CARDHOLDER COPY #xx
e R e S

Join a Tive Spotlight virtual
event / workshop today!
staples.ca/spotlight
-virtualevents/InStoreR
EFFR RO ROk Rk kR kR
Learn more about Staples Studio Coworking
studio.staples.ca
SkERFR R R R R R R R Rk Rk k ok K

A
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Tene Horlons

Tin Hortons ¥ 101859
(10 Vaterloo Street North, Thunder Bay, ON, PIC 6R8

807-622-6565

Ui
Orcer #: 197

LB Original Blend

.14

2

| Q1nond Milk

1 XU Original Blend $2.35
1 Double Double

1 L8 Original Blend §2.07
1 Double Double

1 Bai - Plain §1.99
! Teasted

1 1/2 Plain Cra Chs §1.00
! Ont - OF Plain $1.49
1 Brek Sand Conbo §7.29
1 Sausage - Brek Sand

! English Muffin

' N0 1 Slice Processed

1 Dnt - OF Plain

1 SH Hot Chocolate $0.36
Subtotal: $20.69

HST1: $1.66

HST: $1.03

Total Tax: §2.69

Cashier: SHIFT 1

beslT
Rccount;
Card Entry:CyIp

GST/HSTH: 822110870

Receipt #: 353581902
Order ID: 252768801

Trans Type:Purchase

Nerchant &:
Tern #:

Ref u:
Trace #;

Application Label:

AL #:
TUR #;
TSI w:
Auth ®:M2T6AG

Guest Copy

REcAle) ReEuLL

02-21-2023 09:41:44 AN

xoxxncaxeaxad 71
CHEQUING
Sequence: 000271
$23.38
030000022330
102

0cooo2n
00281900
Interac
0000002771010
8080008000

6800
Arproved




STAPLES Canada
Store # 58
Winnipeg, MB R3GOGA
(204) 783-7674
Sale 00075 4 004 40133
0058 02/11/23 03:50

2042468
1 OGM MEMO HOLDER A

650041867029 24.998
1 OTR GRIP TANK YLW 2P

718103367035 3.398
1 ROUNDSTC MD BLU 12

070330201200 2.198
1 SHARPIE HL TANK ASST

071641251748 3.598
1 2x3 Espresso Board

064474155161 41,998
1 OTR:BTR MAT PENCILCU

718103339544 6.998
1 SPLS 1/4 STPLS 10

718103059862 5,298
1 OTR:BTR MAT BUS.CARD «

718103339391 4,298
1 STAPLER:747 ACCENT B

074711747394 37.998
1 EXPO CHISEL ASST 10P

071641608355 17.798
1 RECEIPTS

069775260284 26.998
1 BIC MICRO CORRECT TA

070330507548 6.198
1 YYYOB PIN ASST 125PK

718103157018 4,998
117" COMPUTER CASE

770005001745 139.998
3 Glaceau water

786162650351 2.09 6.278
3 RECYCLE FEE MB N

2942753 0.03 0.09N
1 0GR CONCRETE CLOCK

675279006475 34,998
1 AAG eRY23m 22x17 ETR

038576806337 18.698
1 PLASTIC SHPPNG BAG

798848 0,058
1 PLASTIC SHPPNG BAG

798848 0.058
Subtotal 368.680

PST 7.00% 1.2

GST 5.00% 19.44
Total $435.45
MasterCard 435,45

TRANSACTION RECORD

FERRERRRRRRR409 $435.45
Mastercard C Purchase
huthorization Number 004867
0010017920 40133 66278928
02/11/23 15:50:15
01/027 APPROVED - THANK YOU
Mastercard : A0000000041010
0000008000 EBOO

Thank you for shopping at STAPLES!

Share your feedback for a chance to
win a §1,000 Staples Gift Card!

Text STAPLESSS to 20200
R
Visit staples.ca/survey/58
Std msg & data rates may apply.

For contest rules or contact info
go to help.staples.ca.

PETISTII ]

KRR ERR R R 44

Any opened headphones, earphones, and
earbuds cannot be returned at any tine,

GST No. 126152586
#+% CARDHOLDER COPY ##%

Join a 1ive Spotlight virtual
event / workshop today!
staples.ca/spot 11ght
-virtualevents/InStoreR

PPTTIT,

%

Learn more about Staples Studio Coworking
studio.staples.ca

4 SEERAENE
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BEST BUY #946

The tech you need at the prices
you'll love.

St. James Station Centre, Winnipeg
Keep your receipt

LRI

Val #: 0280-9605-3262-4409
0946 002 3003 02/11/23 16:15  ALYS

SALES

10129934  980-000382 19.99
LOGITECH 313 SPKR

10213847 EHF: Pers/P 0.45
ENV FEE: PERSONAL AV

16433684 ST-AMPADM 29.99
SATECHI MOUSE PAD GR

16371987 NS-PR3SB23- 24,99

INS SILIC WRIST REST

SUBTOTAL 135.42
GST CA 6.77
PST MB 9.48

TOTAL 151.67

Transaction Record SALE
XXXXXXXXXXXX6409 P MASTERCARD 151.67
Approved 059417

SEQ NO: 001001001986

ACI/IS0 001/00

2/11/2023 16:15:31

AID: A0000000041010

APN: Mastercard

TVR 0000008001

TSI _EB00
NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED

(ST Reg.# R135664738

Need help? Visit: BestBuy.ca/Contact-us
Join our amazing team. We're

Tooking for people just 1ike you.

Apply at BestBuy.ca/careers

Where applicable, EHF and end-of-1ife
recycling program information is available

at
bestbuy .ca/ehf

Shop BestBuy.ca and pick up for
FREE at a store near you.

YOUR CUSTOMER SERVICE 4-PART-KEY IS:
0946 002 3003 021123

WIN A $1000 BEST BUY GIFT CARD!
" TAKE OUR SHORT 5 MINUTE SURVEY IN THE
\ NEXT 30 DAYS AND BE ENTERED TO WIN.
' To enter and for full contest rules,
go to www.besth{canadacares.ca and
use the following codes:

Group A: 191023

Group B: 4003
Group C:  062239YSALOO

Total Store Stock Items: 3
<<<<< CUSTOMER CORY »»>>>
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